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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 12:28 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Alternative Sites Audit Logistics
Attachments: DRAFT REVISED Alternative Sites Audit Schedule_100611.docx

 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:46 AM 
To: Terry, Tomeka; Williamson, Alicia 
Subject: RE: Alternative Sites Audit Logistics 
 
Tomeka / Alicia, 
 
Please find attached a proposed revision to the alternative site audit agenda.  Without decreasing the time spent at each 
site, I was able to cut one day from the schedule by starting a bit earlier each morning and moving the Buckeye visit to 
Tuesday. 
 
Thanks for considering this proposal. We believe that it will make the audit more efficient without diminishing its 
effectiveness. 
 
We can discuss the details on tomorrow’s conference call. 
 
Thanks and have a good day, 
JT 
 
610-765-5345 

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto:Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo) 
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: RE: Alternative Sites Audit Logistics 
 
JT, 
 
Attached is the schedule for alternative sites audit. 
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 8:25 AM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Subject: RE: Alternative Sites Audit Logistics 
 
Tomeka, 
 
Sorry to be a pain, but the attachment did not come through.  Can you please try to resend it when you get a chance? 
 
Thanks a bunch, 
JT 
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610-765-5345 
 

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto:Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:54 PM 
To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo) 
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource; Williamson, Alicia 
Subject: Alternative Sites Audit Logistics 
 
JT, 
 
Attached is the schedule for alternative site audit.   If you would like to discuss the logistics, we can discuss this on 
Thursday morning at 10:00 am conference call. 
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 

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
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DRAFT REVISED VCS Alternative Sites Audit Schedule 
 
 
 
Monday, December 5, 2011  
 
Travel day:     
 Fly to Dallas, TX and drive to Athens, TX for 1 night 
 Holiday Inn Express, 1119 East Tyler Street, Athens, TX 

    

Tuesday, December 6, 2011  
 
07:00 a.m. – 07:30 a.m. Overview presentation on Bravo and Buckeye alternative sites by 

Exelon  
 
07:30a.m. – 08:00 a.m. Travel to Bravo alternative site 
 
08:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. Visit Bravo site and Cedar Creek Reservoir (access via R.H. Lee 

Park), if desired 
 
10:00 a.m. – 03:30 p.m. Drive to Buckeye site with stop for lunch on the way. The drive is 

approximately 5 hours. 
 
03:30 p.m. – 05:30 p.m. Visit Buckeye Site   
 
Drive to Bay City, TX , Hampton Inn.  This drive is approximately 30 minutes.   
Hampton Inn, 4617 7th Street, Bay City, TX   
  
 
Wednesday, December 7, 2011   
 
07:30 a.m. – 8:00 a.m.   Overview presentation on Matagorda alternative site by Exelon  
 
08:00 a.m. – 08:30 a.m.  Travel to Matagorda alternative site (meet property owner at gate) 
 
08:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.  Visit Matagorda site 
 
12:00 p.m. – 02:00 pm    Travel to Alpha alternative site with stop for lunch.  This drive is 

approximately 1.5 hours. 
 
02:00 p.m. – 04:00 p.m. Visit Alpha site 
 
Drive to: Hampton Inn & Suites Houston-Cypress Station, 150 Wagon Point Drive 
Houston, TX;  Hampton Inn Sealy, TX; or to Houston airport.   Traveler’s choice.  
  
Thursday, December 8, 2011  
 
Travel day: 
 Drive to Houston, TX Airport 


